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Dykman, Peter

.

From: Dake, Brian
Sent: Thursday, January 25, 2001 1:36 PM
‘To: Dykman, Peter
Subject: DRAFTING OF ASSEMBLY JOINT RESOLUTION

Good afternoon Peter,

Attached is the language developed for an Assembly Joint Resolution relating to the life and public service of Ben Marcus
that will be offered by Speaker Scott Jensen. I would respectfully ask for your assistance in drafting this resolution and

hope that the language and format of the attached drafl will make it easier. We would like to have it back on Monday,
January 29th.

Thank you in advance for your consideration. If you have any questions, please let me know.

Ben Marcus - Joint -
Resolution....



ASSEMBLY JOINT RESOLUTION

Relating to: the life and public service of Ben Marcus

Whereas, Ben Marcus was born in Stolpce, Poland, on August 10, 1911, and died in Fox Point on
December 25, 2000; and

Whereas, Ben Marcus immigrated to America in 1925, quickly learned the English language,

finished high school in just a year and one-half, and began his career at the Minneapolis Journal
working in the circulation-and advertising departments; and

Whereas, Ben Marcus, at age 24, opened his first theater, the Campus Theater, in Ripon,
Wisconsin, on November 1, 1935; and

Whereas, Ben Marcus, founder of the Marcus Corporation, through hard work, effort and
determination expanded the business from its humble beginnings to become the 15 largest
theater chain in the United States, as well as the owner and operator of over 200 motels,
restaurants and resorts throughout the nation; and

Whereas, Ben Marcus’ commitment to his family and business were matched only by his caring
generosity towards the people of Milwaukee and to his faith and heritage; and

Whereas, Ben Marcus gave freely of his time and talents to serve as the Chairman of the Board
of Mount Sinai Hospital, playing a critical role in its growth and development into the Sinai
Samaritan Medical Center and founded the Variety Club Children Charities of Wisconsin; and

Whereas, Ben Marcus has shown a strong commitment to the performing arts through his
philanthropic support for construction of the Marcus Amphitheater and the renovation of the

Milwaukee Performing Arts Center, subsequently named the Ben and Celia Marcus Center for
the Performing Arts; and

Whereas, these two venues for the fine arts will serve as lasting memories and tributes to Ben
Marcus’ dedication to the cultural and artistic needs of the community; and

Whereas, Ben Marcus’ love for America led him to join with other civic and business leaders
throughout this great nation to restore the Statue of Liberty and Ellis Island; and

Whereas, Ben Marcus support and commitment to his Jewish faith and heritage both here and
abroad earned him Israel’s Prime Minister Medal, the highest honor awarded to foreigners, and
the State of Israel Humamtanan Award: now, therefore, be it

Resolved by the Assembly, the Senate concurring, That the members of the Wisconsin

legislature salute the life and public service of Ben Marcus and mourn his passing; and, be it
further

Resolved, That the Assembly Chief Clerk shall provide a copy of this joint resolution to Ben’s
son, Stephen, and daughter, Diane.
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Whereas, Ben Marcus’ commitment to his family and business were matched
oniy by his caring generosity towards the people of Milwaukee and to his faith and
heritage; and

Whereas, Ben Marcus gave freely of his time and talents to serve as the

| ¢hairman of the goard of Mount Sinai Hospital, playing a critical role in its growth

and development into the Sinai Samaritan Medical Center, and founded the Variety
Club Children Charities of Wisconsin; and

Whereas, Ben Marcus has shown a strong commitment to the performing arts
through his philanthropic support for construction of the Marcus Amphitheater and
the renovation of the Milwaukée Performing Arts Center, subsequently named the
Ben and Celia Marcus Center for the Performing Arts; and

Whereas, these t# venues for the fine arts will serve as lasting memories and
tributes to Ben Marcus’ dedication to the cultural and artistic needs of the
community; and

Whereas, Ben Marcus’ love for America led him to join with other civic and
business leaders throughout this great nation to restore the Statue of Liberty and
Ellis Island; and |

Whereas, Ben Marcu® support and commitment to his Jewish faith and
heritage both here and abroad earned him Israel’s Prime Minister Medal, the high/;gst
honor awarded to foreigners, and the State of Israel Humanitarian Award(frgw,
therefore, be it

Resolved by the assembly, the senate concurring, That the members of the
Wisconsin legislature salute the life and public service of Ben Marcus and mourn his

passing; and, be it further
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Resolved, Thatfaésembly chief clerk shall provide a copy of this joint resolution

to Ben’s son, Stephen, and daughter, Diane.

(END)
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Relatmg to: the hfe and pubhc service of Ben Marcus

Whereas Ben Marcus was born in Stolpce, Poland, on August 10, 1911 and dled

in Fox Point, W1scons1n, on December 25, 2000; and .

Whereas,’ Ben Marcus i_xumigrated to America in 1925, quickly learned the

' English language ﬁnished high schobl in'just' one and cne-half year, and began his |

career at the aneapohs Journal working in the c1rcu1at10n and advertxsmg

departments, and

Whereas_, Ben Ma_rcus at age 24 opened his first theater, the Campiis Theater,

in Ripon, Wisconsin, on November 1, 1935; and

‘Whereas, Ben Marcus, founder of the Marcus Corporation, through hard work,

effort, and determination expanded the business from its humble beginniugs to

beccme the 15th largest theater chain in the United States, as well as the owner and

- operator of over 200 motels, restaurants, and resorts throughcut the nation; and -
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‘Whereas, Ben Marcys’ commitment to his family and business were matched
only by his caring gengrosity towards t_he people of Milwaukee and to his faith and
heritage; and -

Whereas, Ben Marcus gave freely of his time and talents to serve as the

- chairman of the board of Mount Sinai Hospital, playing a critical role in its growth

- and develo_pm into the Sinai Samaritan Medical Center, and founded the Variety .

Club Childfegl,Charities of Wisconsin; and

Wherea"s_, Ben Marcus has shown a strong commitment to the performing arts
through' his philanthropic support for construction of the Marcus Axnphitheater and
the renovation of the Milwaukee Performing Arts Center, subsequently named the
Ben'.and Celia Marcus .Center for the Performing Arts; and |

Whereas these 2 venues for the fine arts will serve as lastmg memories and

tributes to Ben Marcus dedlcatlon to the cultural and artlstlc needs of the

- -community; and

Whereas, Ben Marcus’ love for America led him to join with ather civie and
business leaders throughout this great nation to restore the Qtatue of Libérty and
Elhs Island and o

Whereas Ben Marcus support and commitment to his Jew1sh faith and
hentage both here and abroad earned him Israel’s Prime Minister Medal the highest |
honor awarded to foreigners, and the State of Israel Humanitarian Award; now,
therefore, be it |

Resolved by the assembly, the senate concurring, That the members of the

Wisconsin legiSlature salute the life and public service of Ben Marcus and mourn his

- passing; and, be it further
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Resolved, That the assémbly chief clerk shall provide a copy of this joint
resolution to Ben’s son, Stephen, and daughter, Diane. |

(END)



